
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

6/4/2020 9:03:00 AM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FedEx Shipment 770619280003 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 770619280003 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 
ATTN: M!!\IDY W!LCOX 

CITY OF li'!Gl.J:WOOD 

li'JGLE\fVOOD, CA 90301 

us 

Shipment Facts 
Our recorcis indicate that the 

Tracking mirnber: 

Status: 

Refomnce: 

Slgned for by: 

Delivery iocatk:m: 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

!\lumber of pieces: 

Weight: 

Special hrmd!ing!Services: 

Standmd transit: 

Delivered 

has been cieiivered. 

770619280003 

Delivered 06/04/2020 09 Oi 

AM S•gneci fer Hy: 

0204701236.00 TASK 92 

f~. SAi'!CHE:.z 

HAVVTHOF<J~E, CA 

Receptionlst!Fn::mt Desk 

FedEx Overnight® 

FedEx® Envelope 

(] 50 lb. 

Deliver 

6/4/2020 10:30 an1 

Delivery date: 
Thu, 6/4/2020 9:01 am 
ALAN LEUNG, D!RECTOR OF 

PUBUCWORK 

4455 W 126TH STFffT:T 

PUBLIC VVORKS DEPT 

H/\WTHORtJE, CA 90250 

us 
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